TOWN OF STONY POINT
ZONING BOARD OF APPEALS
Minutes of March 18, 2021



PRESENT:						ALSO PRESENT:
Mr. Keegan						Dave MacCartney, Attorney
Mr. Anginoli						John Hager, Building Inspector
Mr. Lynch 						Thomas Larkin, Deputy Building Inspector
Mr. Strieter  
Mr. Gazzola  
Ms. Davis 
 
Chairman Wright 

Stony Point Zoning Board of Appeals meeting which was held on March 18, 2021, at 7:00 PM was conducted via Zoom video conferencing online at https://us02web.zoom.us/j/89357871399?pwd=N1h6bU9uMTQvdjRxWmlxbjlQWEE2UT09
and hosted by Dave MacCartney, Esq., Attorney for the Zoning Board of Appeals.  The meeting was also accessible by telephone at 1-929-205-6099 US; webinar ID:  893 5787 1399.

Chairman Wright:  Good evening.  Welcome to the Stony Point Zoning Board of Appeals.  I call this meeting of March 18, 2021, to order.  Please rise for the Pledge of Allegiance.

The Pledge of Allegiance was recited, and roll call taken. 

Welcome to our virtual Zoning Board meeting.  I just ask you if you aren’t speaking and if you are in the public you should just be on “mute”, I would appreciate it.  If you do speak and you are from the public, make sure you just identify yourself; just your name and your address.  

With that I will start…the first item, let me just start out with this one – I will take a motion to accept the minutes of the meeting of February 25, 2021.

***MOTION:  Chairman Wright made a motion to accept the minutes of February 25, 2021; seconded by Mr. Lynch.  All in favor; the motion was caried.

Chairman Wright:  With that we will start out with the new applications.  The first one is the request of Vestco, LLC.

Request of Vestco, LLC – App. #21-05 

A variance from the requirements of Chapter 215, Article V, Section 15A-B-7 – Less than required side yard; required 10 feet, provided 2 feet (8 foot variance needed) at 11 Holt Drive, Stony Point, New York, for an amended site plan.  

Section:  20.04          Block:  11          Lot:  7            Zone:  LI-2

Is the applicant or representative for the applicant present?  

	Dave Zigler
	Atzl, Nasher & Zigler
	234 North Main Street
	New City, NY

Mr. Zigler:  We represent the applicant on the original site plan which went through the Planning Board for this mixed use down on Holt Drive and part of the mixed use was two (2) commercial…back when we were doing the site plan for this on Holt Drive; it is the third building down on the right, it was Gary Galanti’s piano warehouse, and he was putting an addition on.  The Town had changed the zone.  This was a little over 10 years ago for mixed use and it was thought that maybe put two (2) small commercial units in the front and somebody would rent it.  That area, as you know Shop Rite went in and the rentals there were slow and this was a little slow and then he got somebody – he got the therapy in there and the therapy now wants to add the third unit; take his office out; the piano, and put an M.R.I. in.  So they are going to do therapy and an M.R.I.  I think that is a great use.

What we are doing here, is actually adding parking spaces for the employees on the east curb line.  I had submitted to the Town of Stony Point Planning Board and we were requesting 2 foot at that time.  Immediately after that, we got comments back from the County, which atleast 3 or 4 of them had to do about the 2 foot; too close to the fence, the grade wasn’t good, we were losing a tree so on and so forth.  So to mitigate it, we moved that curb line 4 foot so in reality our variance that we are requesting in the application is 6 foot because we are 4 foot from the property line and we picked that 2 foot up by making the aisle, that area where you drive between the parking, that aisle was 26.  We always overdevelop those.  The Code is actually 24.  So we pulled the aisle to the Code limit; 24, this pulled us 4 foot away from the property line and will mitigate 3 to 4 comments by the County Planners.  So, in reality our map is a little bit different then what John Hager looked at to write the letter about the 2 foot so we would probably ask; respectfully ask him, to adjust the letter to match our request and thus mitigate about 3 or 4 comments by the County.

I know that was a load to listen to, but I didn’t know if you had any more questions?

Chairman Wright:  That was good.  Thank you. Dave.  Any questions from the any of the Board?

	(no response)

Chairman Wright:  Again, we are just looking to accept it for the next meeting.  So any questions?

Mr. Lynch:  We are just accepting the application, right?

Chairman Wright:  We are just accepting it; right. 

Mr. MacCartney:  And scheduling it for a Public Hearing and my only comment would be let’s make sure that if it is going to be scheduled for the Public Hearing that we are noticing it for the 4 feet that is requested; not the 2 feet that is in that cover letter.  

Chairman Wright:  Is that good Dave?

Mr. Zigler:  Yes.  Good for this Dave; I don’t know…too many Daves.

Chairman Wright:  Dave Zigler.

Mr. Zigler:  Yes.

Chairman Wright:  With that, if there’s no other questions from any of the Board, I will take a motion to put it on the agenda.  Our next meeting will be April 15, 2021.  We will do a site visit on April 11, 2021.  We will be there any time after 8:30.  Say between 8:30 and 9:30.  

I will take a motion.

***MOTION:  Mr. Lynch made a motion to place Application #21-05 on the agenda for a Public Hearing; seconded by Mr. Keegan.  All in favor; the motion was carried.  


Chairman Wright:  The next item on the agenda is the request of Daniel J. Madden - again this is the new applications.

Request of Daniel J. Madden - App. #21-06 

A variance from the requirements of Chapter 215, Article XIV, Section 215-95 – No enlargement shall be made in a building occupied by a non-conforming use at 20 Brooks Drive, Stony Point, New York, for a residential addition – 2nd floor and deck.

Section:  20.06          Block:  2          Lot:  7            Zone:  R1

Chairman Wright:  Is the applicant or representative of the applicant present?  Just state your name and your address.

	George Stoll
	397 Spook Rock Road
	Suffern, New York

Mr. Stoll:  I represent Danny and Lauren.  Good evening everybody.  We have a single story ranch home on Brooks Drive, which numerous homes over there are renovated over the years.  Unbeknownst to Danny and Lauren back in 2013 when they bought this piece of garbage ranch, they started renovations, got a Building Permit in 2013 and in late 2013 when the tax assessor came around, unbeknownst to them they now own a 2-family home.  So they had no clue at closing, and no clue at nothing.  I mean it is sort of an ugly duck over there because there is no 2-families anywhere around in that whole zone.  

What we are looking to do, is we are looking to put the bedrooms on the 2nd floor, like we’ve done on numerous homes.  We are not adding driveways.  We are not adding more occupants; the same occupants that reside at the home are going to be the same ones when we are done with the addition and actually the house…there’s going to be no change in character; it’s going to actually fit perfectly right into the neighborhood.  Everything else is up to you guys, I guess.

Mr. MacCartney:  Is this on for a Public Hearing today or this is on…

Chairman Wright:  We are just accepting it, Dave.  

Mr. MacCartney:  Oh, for some reason I though this was one of the ones that was on last month.  So it’s just to accept it.  Okay.

Chairman Wright:  Any questions from the Board?

	(no response)

Chairman Wright:  The only question I got Mr. Stoll, is this is a use variance and Mr. MacCartney if you could just kind of…if you have any thoughts on this one, too.  I’m just curious how you do use variance for a home.  I’m just stuck on…

Mr. Stoll:  We were a little shocked when…typically when I applied for these permits on these homes all over Town.  We do second floors all the time.  All of a sudden it got shot down and we were like okay so what’s the basis behind it and then we were enlightened that it’s non-conforming because it is a 2-family home in a residential neighborhood unbeknownst to the Maddens they know they have a 2-family.  They’ve been paying taxes on it…the Assessor came in around 2013.  

One of the things that I didn’t, I don’t want to say I didn’t take kindly to what the Building Inspector telling me that – well you know if they rescind the 2-family I’ll issue you the permit tomorrow.  That didn’t come over to kindly with me.  The family is life-long Town residents.  Were doing nothing out of character at all in that neighborhood.  We are actually improving it and we have to jump over this little hurdle we got in front of us.  

Mr. Hager:  The reason I made a comment to that effect is that a non-conforming use versus a conforming use - a conforming use could have had an addition put on without a variance.  So that’s the reason that a comment was made to that effect.  That was to let the applicant know that if he chooses to reduce the use to a 1-family he can go ahead and get a permit for a second floor.

Mr. Stoll:  They’ve been paying taxes…they’ve been paying taxes on a 2-family for a long time so that’s not…Town has no issue grabbing the tax ratables.

Chairman Wright:  Mr. Stoll, the difference is, and the owner should be aware of this is that the hurdles for use variance and area variance are significantly different and they are very challenging for a 2-family.  One of things they have in here is that they have on their Zoning Board application that they have $12,000.00 in income on the property, too.  I’m not sure if that was just accidentally written down there or if there is an income generated there or…I am trying to understand how this thing is filled out 

Mr. Stoll:   I didn’t fill out the financial so I can circle back to you with that.

Chairman Wright:  You might want just to consider talking to the owners again because they are significantly different for use variances as opposed to area variances for these things.  Anyway, it is just my put back to you.

Mr. Stoll:  There’s no income…there’s no income being generated in there right now.  I know that Lauren’s brother is actually living in the basement to save money to buy a home in Stony Point.

Chairman Wright:  Well they should take a look at the application because they put in the income for the property is $12,000.00 per anon.  

Mr. Stoll:  They might be thinking about the mortgage payment.  Who knows, but I will circle back.

Chairman Wright:  So Mr. MacCartney, do you have anything you want to add to that?

Mr. MacCartney:  Me  Tom; I’m sorry.

Chairman Wright:  The residential use variance anything you want to add.

Mr. MacCartney:  I think you said it and I think the applicant should go back and take a look at the use variance standards and think about the return and the finances on the property as the focus of the relief being sought which is entirely different then the area variance standard which is would otherwise be – is it out of character with the neighborhood.  I think two (2) different standards…so the Board is going to be looking at through the prism of a use variance standard.  So just take a look at that in advance of the Public Hearing, talk to your clients about it and just be ready for that.

Unidentified Male:  This is Danny Madden; I am the resident.  

Chairman Wright:  Mr. Madden, before you speak could you just identify yourself.  Give us your name and your address please.

	Daniel Madden
	20 Brooks Drive
	Stony Point, New York

Mr. Madden:  I apologize my phone dropped…I was on the call and then it dropped, and I called back in and then Mr. Stoll was already speaking with you.

I heard that George explained to you guys that we were unaware of the fact that we bought a 2-family house.  We were also unaware of the fact of the amount of work that needed to be done to the house and we had to take out more money that we had already originally anticipated to renovate the house up and down, in and out.  To offset that, once we already knew that we had a 2-family house we did recently move my brother-in-law into the basement because like Mr. Stoll said he is also a lifelong resident and he is saving money to purchase a house in the neighborhood.  The $12,000.00 that came in…it is not an income; it’s just the amount of money – he helps pay for some of the upkeep and some of the renovations that were done in the house.  Its not like I collect like an income revenue.  So maybe I missed understood.  I just like ballparked the number that he is helping out.  If he wasn’t in the basement, in the apartment helping out, it would be pretty difficult for us to cover the mortgage and the renovations that we did.  We had to take out equity loans and the such.  So that is where that number came from.


We just kind of outgrew the house.  I don’t if that was bought up at the meeting.  That is why.  I heard you guys saying what was the purpose.  Why are we applying for this is because we outgrew the home, and we don’t want to move?  We grew up here.  My wife and I grew up here.  We have four (4) kids.  They are in the school system here.  We don’t want to leave.  We very much like the block that we are on, Brooks Drive, so we just wanted to extend and go up and add the bedroom.  

Chairman Wright:  And that is perfectly understandable.  All we are trying to do – there is two (2) ways to approach this as I understand it right now and the Building Inspector, Mr. Hager, was explaining that you wouldn’t even be coming before us if this was…if you change this to a single family, as I understand it.  The difference is the use variance is barely a substantial hurdle to cover.  In my own opinion would be that you are better off getting an attorney out here to fill this thing out because it’s substantial threshold to cover.  

Before we accepted this, I just want to make sure that you are aware of that and either way we are prepared to go forward.  I just want to let you know that it is fairly substantial hurdle.  You might want to think that over before we go too much further down this one and to have to do another filing if there is some issues with the use variance.  

Mr. Madden:  I’m a little ignorant, so can you just fill me in on what does that mean in plain English that it is a substantial hurdle and why that would change what I am filing.  

Chairman Wright:  At a very high level you will have to put together a list of uses that the property could do in its currently condition; in it’s current zoning, and then prove to the Board that you can’t receive a reasonable return from that one and then you would have to show the new use and how that would be substantially better than the other ones.  That is a significant hurdle and a competent financial proof you would have to do you would probably have to go get an attorney or an accountant to kind of do some of that stuff, so like I said it is a fairly significant; , in my view, a fairly significant hurdle when if you change the 2-family to 1-family it sounds as though what Mr. Hager testified to that it would be fairly simple to just go ahead and get the permit.

Mr. Stoll:  I don’t know guys.  I struggle with this because I’ve renovated a lot of homes in Stony Point and there are a lot of illegal apartments in every home that I visit and now we’ve got a resident that has a legal 2-family home asking this Board for a simple addition and they are being penalized.  So it don’t sit too well with me.  

Chairman Wright:  I understand, but this is the one that is before us and we have to abide by the Codes is best as we are sworn to do so.  

Again that is just mine…I’m not saying my recommendation, that is just my take on this thing so and if you want to call back tomorrow to Kathy and tell here if you want to amend it or…

Mr. Stoll:  We will have a discussion tonight about it.

Chairman Wright;  So we won’t accept this tonight; if that is fair with you, we won’t accept it tonight.  We will wait and do it again at our next meeting.  We will go through the same process just to make sure in case there is a change.

Mr. Stoll:  Okay.  Gentlemen, thank you for your time.  

Chairman Wright:  You are welcome.  Is that fair Mr. Madden?  

Mr. Madden:  Say that again.  

Chairman Wright:  I was just explaining, and it is up to you we don’t have to accept this tonight.  If you want to sit and talk with Mr. Stoll and maybe talk to Ms. Kivlehan and figure out which is the right application here before we accept this because you don’t want to do this stuff twice.

Mr. Madden:  I already did what twice?


Chairman Wright:  I said you don’t want to do two (2) applications if you can sit down and talk to Ms. Kivlehan and Mr. Stoll and figure out what is the right variance that you want on this.  

Mr. Madden:  That is fine.  I think we already have our minds made up and our decision is already made, but I guess I will confer to more competent authorities on the situation, but it sounds also that you have your minds made up as well.

Chairman Wright:  It’s not that we have our mind made up, it’s just a matter of just trying to advice you before you get into this that it is a fairly significant threshold.  It is up to you to do what you want.  We will accept it tonight if you want and we will make it a use variance.  I am just saying that is a…in my view, it’s a far more tougher standard to go through.

The Building Inspector would like to offer something.

Mr. Hager:  I was just going to suggest that whether this applicant goes forward or not I don’t think he would be ready to schedule his Public Hearing for the next meeting anyway; would we?  You are going to have to consider whatever he submits so setting him up for a Public Hearing at the next meeting seems pre-mature at this point.

Chairman Wright:  That is a good point.  We are looking to accept it…

Mr. Hager:  There is more information you guys need to review before you will be ready to set a Public Hearing.  Is that correct?

Chairman Wright;  Yes, we would be doing what we did tonight and that is reviewing it to accept it for the Public Hearing.

Mr. Madden:  I understand.  But, that if I rescind my application tonight then in a month from now…

Mr. Stoll:  No, just put it on hold Danny.  Just put it on hold.  You are not rescinding anything.  Just going to put it on hold.  We are going to have a conversation…

Mr. Madden:  Okay put it on hold and then the following month we are going to go through this again and decide whichever we decide to apply for that will then be put up for review.  It will just be a delayed process by one (1) month for the next meeting.

Chairman Wright:  Yes, exactly.

Mr. Madden:  That is what I am understanding?

Mr. Stoll:  Exactly.  That’s it.

Chairman Wright:  Any other input from the Board?

	(no response)

Chairman Wright:  Kathy, we will just go ahead, and we will table this until the next meeting, and they can come back with a new application and we will just take this application back up.

Ms. Kivlehan:  Okay, thank you.

Chairman Wright:  Thank you very much.  Appreciate it.


Chairman Wright:  That takes us to the continued Public Hearing for the request of Peter Anastos and Eileen Sackman.

Request of Peter Anastos and Eileen Sackman - App. #20-05 

An appeal from the Building Inspector’s denial of a proposed kiln per Chapter 215, Article IV, Section 12-A-E – Proposed kiln not an accessory use located at 55 Lowland Hill Road, Stony Point, New York.

Section:  20.07          Block:  3          Lot:  15          Zone:  

This is a Public Hearing that is in continuation and if Mr. Anastos or Ms. Sackman available for their application?

	(no response)

You may want to dial back in again.  Is Mr. Larkin available?

Mr. Larkin:  Yes.

Chairman Wright:  What we can do is have Mr. Larkin speak and he can give us the research you had done on kilns.  They had provided us in the area and the disposition of those kilns relative to Zoning Boards and the like.

Mr. Larkin:  I contacted eight (8) out of the nine (9) references that the applicant submitted and the reason I didn’t get to the ninth one it just indicates Long Island, so I didn’t have a specific Town.  All the other Towns that I’ve contacted here know nothing about these kilns nor was a permit ever generated for a final C.O. for any of these eight (8) references that were submitted.  

Chairman Wright:  Okay.  Any questions from the Board?

	(no response)

Chairman Wright:  Mr. Anastos, are you still there?

	(no response)

Mr. MacCartney:  I don’t see anybody by the name Anastos on here.  Mr. Anastos are you on one of the phone numbers that is calling in?

	(no response)

Chairman Wright:  I saw it turning yellow when it was unmuted.  I thought I heard him saw his name one time.  He just hung up.  We will give him a minute to dial back in and we will just…anybody have any thoughts from the Board on this?

Mr. MacCartney:  Why don’t you just wait.  Before you do that, why don’t we wait until the applicant comes back on.  We want the applicant to be able to hear and respond to anything that is said during the Public Hearing.

Chairman Wright:  Sure.

Nr, Raffa:  I think that what we were hearing was that 929 number.  That was the guy that was with George Stoll.  

Mr. MacCartney:  That’s what I thought too.  So I’m not sure if the applicant is on.

Mr. Raffa:  I don’t see them myself.  

Mr. Lynch:  I don’t see them.

Chairman Wright:  Why don’t we do this then we will just continue the Public Hearing until our next meeting, and we will see if we can reign it in then.  Any questions from the Board n that?

	(no response)
Chairman Wright:  So why don’t we do that.  Any questions?

Mr. Lynch:  So it’s a continuance on the kiln?

Chairman Wright:  Yes.

Mr. MacCartney:  The Public Hearing will be continued.  It will be on the next agenda.  

Mr. Raffa:  So there is no chance that if they dialed in later that they are going to have their peace because we are going to sign off then?

Mr. MacCartney:  Yes, just make that decision one way or another.  Either we are going to hold it until the end of the meeting and let the members of the public know on here that we are going to give them a chance to come back on or let the members of the public here know that look we’ve moved on, it’s done for tonight and it’s going to go on the next meeting because we can’t have the applicant come back on and then you have somebody from the public; that’s not fair…it’s not fair to let the  public speak while the other ones not here and visa versa.  

Chairman Wright:  Why don’t we hold onto it until the end of the meeting and then if they are not here then we will push it over.  Any objections to that?

Mr. Lynch:  Hold it until the end of the meeting.

Chairman Wright:  Hold it until the end of the meeting.  Okay.  

Ms. Kivlehan:  Tom, do you want me to try and call them to see if they want to come in on the meeting?

Mr. MacCartney:  Sure, that is a good idea.  It could be that they are just having technical issues and they will be on any minute now or who knows what is going on, but it is better to see if we can push it forward while we have members of the public here.

Ms. Kivlehan:  Okay, I will go try and call them.

Chairman Wright:  Okay with that then we will go ahead and with the next item.  The next is a Public Hearing for the request for Stony Point Ambulance.

Request of Stony Point Ambulance – App. #21-01 

A variance from the requirements of Chapter 215, Article V, Section 12-F – No professional office space permitted in R1 Zone at 6 Lee Avenue, Stony Point, New York, for office space.

Section:  15.19          Block:  4          Lot:  62          Zone:  R1

Chairman Wright:  We had reviewed this one previously and I am looking for a motion to open the Public Hearing.

***MOTIION:  Mr. Lynch made a motion to open the Public Hearing; seconded by Mr. Strieter.  All in favor; the motion was carried.

Chairman Wright;  So we have the Public Hearing.  I don’t believe anybody from the Stony Point Ambulance Corps.…is anybody from the Stony Point Ambulance Corps. present.

Mr. Anginoli:  Tom, I thought Kathy said that they were putting that off – the Ambulance?

Chairman Wright:  Yes, but we wanted to open the Public Hearing and in the odd case that somebody was here I want to give them the opportunity.  We will probably do a continuation.  Is anybody from the public that wanted to talk about the Ambulance?

Ms. Kivlehan:  Excuse me Tom, I just got a hold of him.  He forgot about the meeting.  He is going to be clicking in soon.

Chairman Wright:  What we will do is we will do them last because we have two (2) other ones we will do, and we will get to them last.  Thank you.

Ms. Kivlehan:  Okay.

Chairman Wright:  So it doesn’t sound like there is anybody from the Stony Point Ambulance Corps. and there doesn’t seem like there is anybody from the Public his ready to talk on it…

Unidentified Female:  Excuse me.  Hi my name is:

	Jean Shields
	5 Lee Avenue
	Stony Point, New York

Chairman Wright:  Okay.

Ms. Shields:  We just received notification on this and so we are looking for some clarification on what this exactly means.  

Mr. MacCartney:  You are here on the Ambulance Corps. application, ma’am?

Ms. Shields:   Yes, that is correct.

Chairman Wright:  So what the ambulance building…without someone from the ambulance building here to explain it in detail I can give you my general ideas of it is that they are looking to sell it.  Right now it is an ambulance building, but it is not zoned for professional space and they are looking to get a use variance to make it a commercial space.  So we haven’t gotten any testimony as of yet on this.

Ms. Shields:  Understood, but my question would be that currently as the building sits there is really not a lot of parking space for…

Mr. MacCartney:  I would like to interrupt for a second ma’am.  I am very, very sorry.  I don’t mean to be rude.  But, we had a request from the Ambulance, Corps. counsels to adjourn it.  They said that they had an expert that was not going to be here tonight.  What I want to do is I want to definitely have you certainly with the ability to be heard, but I think without the Ambulance, Corps. present tonight, what we should do, my advice would be, to consider the request of the Ambulance, Corps. to put it over to the next meeting and then ma’am you and any other member of the public that want to speak will be given a full and fair opportunity to speak at the next meeting once the applicant’s hear and that way they can hear your comments and respond to them and you can hear their presentation and respond to it.  That way there is a fair exchange of information with each party fully aware of what the other had said.

Ms. Shields  Absolutely, and that’s why we are here, and we expected them to be here to present what their intentions were so that we could respond.

Chairman Wright:  You can respond at the next meeting.  Thank you very much.  

The Public Hearing has been opened and we will push it off until the next meeting.

Chairman Wright:  The next Public Hearing is the request of Pierre and Marybeth Chaubard.

Request of Pierre and Marybeth Chaubard  – App. #21-04 

A variance from the requirements of Chapter 215, Article XIV, Section 94D(e) – The maximum building height shall be 25 feet, for 6 Roosevelt Place, Stony Point, New York, for residential alterations.  

Section:  15.19          Block:  3          Lot:  14          Zone:  R-1 

We are just going to put that off until the next meeting.

Ms. Kivlehan:  Yes, they had sent out the wrong Public Hearing notice.  It didn’t have any of the Zoom information on it.  So he has to resend everything out for the next Public Hearing.  

Chairman Wright:  Anybody from the public here for the request of Pierre and Marybeth Chaubard will be bringing that up at our next meeting.

Mr. MacCartney:  That is going to have to be renoticed with all the property Zoom information so we cannot even open the Public Hearing tonight.

Ms. Kivlehan:  Dave one question.  When I am dating the Public Hearing notice do I put today’s date on it or the last month’s date on it.

Mr. MacCartney:  You mean in terms of the date that the notice is going out or the date….?

Ms. Kivlehan:  Yes.  The bottom where I put down the date of the resolution for the Public Hearing, do I put today’s date on it or last months?

Mr. MacCartney:  Why don’t we do this why don’t’ we take a motion to put it on for a Public Hearing at the next meeting now and then you can put today’s date on it.

Ms. Kivlehan;  Okay, that sounds good.

Chairman Wright:  I’ll take a motion to put that on the Public Hearing for April 15, 2021.

***MOTION:  Mr. Keegan made a motion to place Application #21-04 on the April 15, 2021, agenda for a Public Hearing; seconded by Mr. Anginoli.  All in favor; the motion was carried.  

Mr. MacCartney:  That was a good question Kathy, thank you.  

Ms. Kivlehan;  Thank you.

Chairman Wright:  The next application is the request of Albert Perini.

Request of Albert Perini – App. #21-02 

A variance from the requirements of Chapter 215, Article VI, Section 24C – to permit the construction, maintenance and use of a fence over 4 feet in the front yard (corner lot – two fronts) at 5 Frado Court, Stony Point, New York.  

Section:  15.02          Block:  3          Lot:  24          Zone:  R1

I will take a motion to open the Public Hearing.

***MOTION:  Mr. Lynch made a motion to open the Public Hearing; seconded by Mr. Strieter.  All in favor; the motion was carried.

Chairman Wright:  Is the applicant or representative for the applicant present on the Zoom meeting.  If you could just identify yourself and your address.

	Albert Perini
	5 Frado Court
	Stony Point, New York

Chairman Wright:  Okay Mr. Perini, if you could just kind of give us an overview of what you are looking to accomplish with this request.

Mr. Perini:  I’m looking to replace my 4 foot chain-link fence with 6 foot white vinyl fence along the same perimeter it is right now.  Multiple reasons - we deal with light pollution from across the street from the strip mall, occasionally liter blows in the yard (it could help with that), we’ve dealt with a homeless population, well not population, but some homeless individuals living across the street.  There have been numerous 911 calls about it; occasionally people being passed out on the side of the road so when my daughter is out in the yard with the dog, I would rather have a little more of a buffer between her and what’s going on there.  

When I bring up the dog, back in September we rescued a dog.  The dog is quite the athlete and she has proven her ability to hurdle the 4 foot fence.  She ran across the street, hurdled the neighbor’s 4 foot fence to play with their dog.  On another occasion, hurdled the 4 foot fence and ran out into Route 9W almost causing accidents as well as the dog getting injured.  

What we are going to do with the new white vinyl fence aesthetically it is going to be a win for everybody.  My neighbors obviously already know about it.  I think overall it is going to be an improvement.  

Chairman Wright:  I think we can relate to that incident.  Alright, anybody have any questions from the Board?  John do you have any questions?

Mr. Lynch:  No, I am pretty good right now.  After being there and seeing the fence and just looking to replace it to the 6 foot height it looks good to me.  I am in favor of everything that he is trying to do there.

Chairman Wright:  That’s just the chain-link that you are looking to replace there, right?  

Mr. Perini:  There’s a section of stockade fence in the back in the rear of the property which is already 6 feet; that is also going to get changed over to white vinyl fence.

Chairman Wright:  Would you extend it to the other front yard at all or would you just end it where it ends now?

Mr. Perini:  No, its going to be the same perimeter it is right now; 6 foot vinyl all the way around.  

Chairman Wright:  No other questions from the Board?

	(no response)

Chairman Wright:  Any questions from the Public?  Anybody from the Public have any questions about this?

Mr. MacCartney:  I just have one question for clarity?  I am looking at the application and forgive me because I have not been out to the property, I just can’t tell in looking at the site plan, the survey that I have, where that fence is?  Could you just describe where it is or is it actually shown on the document and I am missing it?

Mr. Perini:  I am sorry are you asking me?

Mr. MacCartney:  Yes or anybody or any member of the Board that is aware of where the fence is.  I just don’t see it.

Chairman Wright:  It basically, Dave, it runs…9W north/south.  It runs right along 9W and it ends really at the back of the house where the other front yard…pretty much like a standard fence is set-up right now.  I haven’t seen the back, but the part along the road is the one I am talking about.

Mr. MacCartney:  Along 9W?

Chairman Wright:  Yes.

Mr. MacCartney:  And it goes towards Frado Court.  How far does it come up to the corner of the house or?

Chairman Wright:  Yes.

Mr. MacCartney:  The front corner?

Chairman Wright:  Yes.

Mr. MacCartney:  So it comes up the front corner, heads towards 9W, and then what distance is it approximately from 9W; do we know?

Mr. Perini:  It’s about 15 feet; maybe more.

Mr. MacCartney:  Okay.  So that’s the spot right there because it’s a front yard it has to be 4 feet, but you are looking for 6 feet.  Is that correct?


Chairman Wright:  Yes.  Side yard.

Mr. MacCartney:  And there’s no…usually when the Board considers the fence applications of this type, you know one of the things you consider is there any issues with sight lines.  So if anybody notice sight line issues or noticed that there are none that should be on the record.

Chairman Wright:  Very good Dave.

Mr. MacCartney:  So no sight line issues?

Mr. Lynch:  No sight line issues when we were there.

Ms. Davis:  No sight line issues.

Chairman Wright:  Its across from one of the more popular strip malls.

Mr. Lynch:  In Stony Point.

Chairman Wright:  If you live north of the bridge you know all that stuff.  

Mr. Perini:  Never live south.

Chairman Wright:  If there’s no other questions then, I will take amotion, unless there is any objections, I will take a motion to close the Public Hearing.

***MOTION:  Mr. Lynch made a motion to close the Public Hearing; seconded by Ms. Davis.  All in favor; the motion was carried.

Chairman Wright:  Okay Mr. Perini.  Thank you very much.

Mr. Perini:  Can I just ask when will we hear back about whether we will get the variance or not?

Chairman Wright;  Well we will probably…we have our next meeting on the 15th of April so there is a possibility we would have it by the 15th.  

Mr. Perini:  Okay, thank you very much I appreciate it.

Mr. MacCartney:  Does anybody feel strongly one way or another on it?

Chairman Wright:  I’ll speak…everybody can bring up their own issues, but in my mind its pretty clear cut.  Its right on the corner there.  The positions he brings out are really very relevant and valid reasons, so I think that everybody that’s seen it have a consistent view about leaning towards the comment.  

Anybody have a different view of it?

Mr. Lynch:  No, its seem very straightforward to me.  

Chairman Wright:  I can go into more detail with Dave if you needed more information.

Mr. MacCartney:  No, I think I understand.  I just want to make sure that I have good direction in drafting.

Mr. Perini:  Thank you.  Have a good night.


Chairman Wright:  Mr. Galanti’s here for his second one here.  

Request of Gary Galanti - App. #21-03 

A variance from the requirements of Chapter 215, Article III, Section 9A – Insufficient front yard setback; required front yard: 25’ minimum, existing front yard: 25.1’, proposed front yard: 16.1’ side yard continues in compliance.  Variance required: 9’ front yard setback at 18 River Road, Stony Point, New York, for a front deck.

Section:  21.09          Block:  1          Lot:  17          Zone:  RW

I will take a motion to open the Public Hearing.

***MOTION:  Mr. Anginoli made a motion to open the Public Hearing; seconded by Mr. Keegan.  All in favor; the motion was carried.

Chairman Wright:  Is Mr. Galanti here?  I think I see you up there in the corner.

Mr. Galanti:  Yes, I am.  Can you hear me?

Chairman Wright:  Yes we can.  Can you just give us a quick overview of what you are trying to accomplish there?  

Mr. Galanti:  Well basically we want to put like a little deck there so we can put a couple of chairs and look at the river and maybe have a cup of coffee there in the morning.  What’s now in front of the house is a 3 foot porch which you can basically just stand there.  So we are just asking really to go…the steps are out already 4 feet, so we are asking to go out 5 feet in front of the steps and just make a little square porch.  We are adding on basically a 9 x 10. There’s 3 feet already there.  

Chairman Wright:  Any questions from the Board?

Mr. Lynch:  I just want to make it clear though are we going to end up counting the distance from the road…are the steps going to exceed the porch.  You know what I mean.  You are going to put the porch in, then the steps go up to the porch.  So the steps are going to be farther out from the porch itself so we will have to go from the step, first step, rather than the edge of the porch.  That’s just what I want the clarification on.

Mr. Galanti:  The steps are going to stay where they are.

Mr. Lynch:  Okay.  

Mr. Galanti:  So basically…have you been out to the house?  

Mr. Lynch:  Yes, we were there.  I was there.

Mr. Galanti:  There are two (2) posts there that hold the ceiling up; let’s say.  Put those two (2) posts out 9 feet and then its going to make the enclosure and the steps are going to stay right there in front of the front door.  I’m not going to knock the steps out and build a whole deck.  

Mr. Lynch:  Okay, so the steps are going to stay there, and you are just going to build like the deck to the one side and exceed it out far enough to atleast enjoy it.

Mr. Galanti:  Right.  I had it staked out.  I don’t know if you saw where it was staked out there.  If you’ve been to the house there was a rope; that’s basically the addition part of the deck.

Mr. Lynch:  Okay.  I am good.  


Mr. MacCartney:  This required a G.M.L. referral to the County Planning Department and they issued certain recommendations and one was to comply with all recommendations of the County Highway Department letter as I see we got that letter dated March 3, 2021.  So the County Highway letter just says that it would make the residential structure closer to the waterfront.  We know that.  It says the applicant hasn’t provided any information about the flood zone.  The proposed action shall not create street parking issues on County road.  I assume that this doesn’t create any street parking issues on the County road.  It says the action may have adverse impacts on the surroundings.  The applicant will have to investigate potential impacts; including flooding issues and provide mitigation measures.  

Does anybody see any potential issue with this deck in regard to flooding?

Mr. Lynch:  No, I don’t.

Chairman Wright:  No.

Mr. MacCartney:  So those have been investigated and nobody sees any?

	(Board responds no.)

Mr. MacCartney:  And then there’s a general comment that permitting access does not comply with zoning, etc. precedent, cumulative.  Must obtain a right-of-way permit.  I don’t know why you would need a right-of-way…is this in any right-of-way.  I don’t think this is in any right-of-way.  Is it?  

Mr. Galanti:  It just goes right over my driveway anyway.

Mr. MacCartney:  Is this on…is this deck on the County right-of-way.  It doesn’t look like it is, but is there something missing from the map that would…the comment seems sort of an out of place comment.  Maybe its just a generic comment.  

Mr. Galanti:  It would be 16.1 feet away from the right-of-way of the Highway Department and you would be roughly 25 feet to the road from the right-of-way.  

Mr. MacCartney;  So it’s not in the right-of-way.  There is no right-of-way that’s not shown on the map I take it.  That’s really what I am asking.

Mr. Lynch:  Right.

Mr. MacCartney:  Then going back to the County Planning, so their first comment is that you ae going to comply with all the comments made there.  It seems that you have.  It is suggesting that the Flood Plain Administrator in Stony Point shall certify that the proposed construction is in compliance with the Flood Plain regulations.  If the Board is inclined to grant this, that would be a condition that, that certification would be made.  

The third comment is that the Town of Haverstraw should be given the opportunity to review it.  I assume that this was sent out to the Town of Haverstraw.  Am I right, Kathy?

Ms. Kivlehan:  Yes, it was.  

Mr. MacCartney:  And no comments have been received?

Ms. Kivlehan:  Let me just double check.  No, this one was not sent to the Town of Haverstraw.  It was just sent to Rockland County Planning and to Rockland County Highway Department.  

Chairman Wright:  And then they advised.  

Mr. MacCartney:  Well actually I see this.  So Doug Schutz sent it to the Town of Haverstraw Planning Board.  So he has sent this, but that is March 18, 2021.

Ms. Kivlehan:  When I did the G.M.L. it wasn’t highlighted to be sent to the adjoining Town or Village.  

Mr. MacCartney:  That is so strange because usually you are using the County Planning tool; right, and the County Planning tool would either show it or not.  The County Planning is saying it is within 475…

Ms. Kivlehan:  Yes, they just highlighted the County road; that was it.  

Mr. MacCartney:  What I would recommend then, I would recommend that we…one way or another we keep the Public Hearing open one (1) more month.

Ms. Kivlehan:  Okay.

Mr. MacCartney:  You can address everything else here tonight.  If County Planning is requiring it, and they are within 475 feet then we do need to send it over.  So I would send it over there A.S.A.P. tomorrow Kathy if you can and then by the time we come back, 30 days will have elapsed and certainly 30 days will have elapsed since March 18, 2021.  Today will be the day…30 days from now we should be fine by the next meeting and that will give us time to take in to account any comments they have.  We all reasonably anticipate that they are not going to have any comments whatsoever on this application, however, because County Planning put it in their letter there is no real good reason to override that comment.  So I think that, that’s a technical impediment here just for the time being.  

Ms. Kivlehan:  I will send same out tomorrow.

Mr. MacCartney:  The next one, #4, is an interesting one.  So I just glitched so we can get some clarity.  The County Planning as they often do, will comment when somebody hasn’t come in with a formal survey and with professionally drawn architectural plans that, that should be required.  Unfortunately, the wording of what they put in their comment was that it must be provided.  So, either this Board has to provide it or require the applicant to provide that, or it has to be prepared to override that and if it is going to override it I think it has to give a good reason and I think the good reason might be look can you describe with particularity exactly the dimensions of this deck so there can be no misunderstanding for future code enforcement and so nobody can misunderstand what the nature of the variance sought is.  

I actually didn’t see….I see it’s 16.1.  I know we had that from the Building Inspector, but can you give us the actual specific dimensions of that porch, sir.

Mr. Galanti:  The dimensions of the new porch, the addition?

Mr. MacCartney:  Yes, the addition.  

Mr. Galanti:  It’s going to be 9’ x 10’.

Mr. MacCartney:  So 9 foot coming off the house and 10 foot left to right?

Mr. Galanti:  Yes.

Mr. MacCartney:  Okay.  So the variance you are looking for that brings it to within 16.1 feet of the front property line and that’s the variance sought.  Right?

Mr. Galanti:  Right.

Mr. MacCartney:  Okay.  So with that said, does any of the Board members…again we’ve had this issue before since sometimes you do look for that formal survey…

Chairman Wright:  How about this; let me just throw this out there.  Is it possible that Mr. Galanti can give us a little bit more detailed view of the porch?  We have this overview, but if we are holding it of to the next Public Hearing if he could give us a little bit more detail what the porch would look like; maybe a side view, that might be helpful to mitigate this.

Mr. Galanti:  I think it was in the original application that I gave the Building Inspector.  It is basically going to be similar to what the porch looks like now only it’s going to stick out 9 feet more.

Mr. Lynch:  I am looking at the plan – it is an existing plan and a new plan showing kind of how it would be on the original application.  

Mr. Galanti:  If I can get an architect to do it, but…

Chairman Wright:  This is just my advice.  I don’t think you need an architect.  If there is just a little bit more…just like a better diagram with some details about the porch itself.  I don’t see a need to go to get an architect to do it.  We are just looking for something with a little more detail what the porch would look like. 
Mr. MacCartney:  The dimensions and…

Chairman Wright:  Just area stuff.

Mr. Galanti:  I can certainly come up with something.  

Chairman Wright:  Okay.

Chairman Wright:  Thank you Mr. MacCartney. 

Mr. MacCartney:  Sure and I don’t think there’s any other comments from the County.  The remaining two (2) comments are just the standard pro form of instructions in regard to overrides and so on.  That takes care of the County Planning letter.  I just wanted to go through that quickly, thanks.

Chairman Wright:  Very good, thank you.  I appreciate your input.  

Is there any input from the public in all this?  Any of the public input at all?

	(no response)

Chairman Wright:  With that we will continue with the Public Hearing; unless there is an objection, and we will come back on the 15th and if Mr. Galanti can give us some more detail on that diagram and Kathy follow-up with Haverstraw, I think they are the only two (2) open items.  

Ms. Kivlehan:  No problem.

Chairman Wright:  Other than that, I think we hit all the items on the agenda.  Did I miss anything?

Ms. Kivlehan:  Don’t forget Anastos and Sackman .

Chairman Wright:  Ok yes.  Thank you for reminding me.  Glad I didn’t close it.  

Is Mr. Anastos there?

Mr. Anastos:  Yes, hi.

Chairman Wright:  Good evening Mr. Anastos; welcome.

Mr. Anastos:  Good evening.

Chairman Wright:  Did Mr. Larkin leave?

Ms. Kivlehan:  No, he is still here.

Chairman Wright:  Okay Mr. Larkin if I could just one more time just kind of ask you to recite what your findings were and then we will hand it back to Mr. Anastos and see if he has any further comment?

Mr. Larkin:  Good evening again Mr. Chairman,.  Good evening Mr. Anastos.  Out of the nine (9) references that you gave me, I tracked eight (8) of them.  The ninth one in Long Island it was too vague.  In the individual Towns that you had listed here none of them have a permit to operate these kilns. – a Building Permit to construct them or an operating permit to operate them.  

Unless you can give me actual street addresses, but none of the Building Departments here know anything about it.  

Mr. Anastos:  Okay.  

Chairman Wright:  Thank you Mr. Larkin.

Mr. Anastos:  Thank you.

Mr. Larkin:  You are welcome.


Chairman Wright:  Okay, Mr. Anastos did you want to identify yourself again – name and address.

	Peter Anastos
	55 Lowland Hill Road
	Stony Point, New York

Mr. MacCartney:  It’s been a while since the applicant was here.  If you would like me to give a minute overview of where we are, what the issues are  I would be happy to do that.

Chairman Wright:  Certainly, Mr. MacCartney go ahead.  Thank you.

Mr. MacCartney:  So this is before the Board – it’s not for a variance application; its for an interpretation/an appeal of the Building Inspector’s determination that the kiln is not a permissible accessory use under the Code.  The issue is, is he right or is he wrong.  Does the Board believe that this is an accessory use and, therefore, permitted or is it not an accessory use and, therefore, not permitted in the neighborhood?  

It’s not like a weighing or balancing test where you ae weighing the benefits of the kiln against the detriment of the kiln, or whether you like the kiln, or whether you don’t like the kiln, or whether it is a good idea for the Town or is it a detriment to the community, is it a change in the character of the community.  That’s not what we are looking at right now.  We are looking at…the issue is just definitions under the Code, which is unusual.  We’ve only had a couple of these I think, and I’ve been advising this Board for a number of years.  The issue is an accessory use under the Code is defined an accessory is defined as…it’s term as applied to a building structure or use which is “clearly incidental or subordinate to and customarily in connection with the principal building structure or use on the property”.  That’s a definition of accessory and then similarlily the definition of an accessory use is that it is a use customarily incidental and subordinate to the primary use on a lot.  Whether such accessory use is conducted in a principal or accessory building or on the lot.  

So the issue is, is it customarily incidental and subordinate to and customarily in connection with the primary use of the lot.  The primary use of the lot being residential, and the applicant has argued and given an analogy to say that this is a permissible use because in residential districts certain uses are permitted specifically by the guidelines; specifically greenhouses, barns, silos, tool sheds, garages, tennis courts, swimming pools and other similar structures.  That’s the wording in the Code and the applicant has suggested that this is an other similar structure even though it is not listed by name that the kiln is similar to those other types of uses which are permitted accessory uses in the residential zone.  

So that’s the best I can sort of frame the discussion so far.  

Chairman Wright:  Thank you Mr. MacCartney.  So any discussion from the Board at all based on Mr. Larkin’s feedback.  I know a lot of people were kind of just wanting to see what he had to say if there’s any other additional comment.  

	(no response)

Chairman Wright:  Just to be kind of clear here and I will share mine and if the Board would like to share; it is up to them, but I tend to think based on the uniqueness and the definition of these uses I’d have to say that I tend to agree with the Building Inspector at this particular point unless Mr. Anastos there is something else you can kind of offer. 

You put together a lot of very informative information.  I’m not sure it gets me over the hump of saying that this is an accessory use though, but I would be more than happy if you got any other feedback you want to give us and if anybody from the Board has any other questions?  

Mr. Anastos:  No, I don’t really have any further feedback.  We presented our case at several meetings.  If it’s the Board’s determination that it’s not an accessory use then I can understand that.  But, would like to consider putting forth an application for a variance, however, if that would be considered by the Board.


Chairman Wright:  We haven’t taken a vote yet and I think in the past some of the Board had some thoughts about is it an accessory use and we were waiting for the Building Inspector’s feedback on that one.  Mr. Larkin provided that so I will let them speak if they want to, but yeah I think that there seems to be some question as to whether this is a good accessory…if this is an actual accessory use.  You can…obviously if this doesn’t work out you can file for a use variance, but as I was cautioning others earlier those are fairly significant hurdle to cover so we can discuss that with you if you would like, but any way that is just kind of my thinking at this point.

I will open it up to anybody on the Board if they got any questions or thoughts?

	(no response)

Chairman Wright:  If not, I’ll take a motion to go ahead; unless Mr. MacCartney you can think of anything else we can go ahead and close this…

Mr. McCartney:  Let’s see if there is anybody else in the public.  I think there was some members of the public that were here to speak and see if they have anything to weigh in on, on the issues as relevant to what’s before the Board.

Chairman Wright:  I am sorry.  I take it back.  I see some people have some questions.

	Tom Osso
	62 East Main Street
	Stony Point, New York

Mr. Osso:  We live directly above the applicants request for the kiln.  I don’t know if I can share my screen, but I just wanted to provide I guess a little more context and, of course, with respect to the Code and such, but…

Mr. MacCartney:  I can do that for you.  Hold on.

Mr. Osso:  Okay, great.  Thank you.  Just let me know when and I will stream the screen.

Mr. MacCartney:  You should be above to share.

	(see attached paperwork for presentation)

Mr. Osso:  Okay great.  Thank you.  So we did…we are neighbors and such.  I did a little research on this and thanks to several neighbors that assisted in this because it is a concern especially for specific reasons which I will bring up.  

So this is just one example.  This is a study that was done by Princeton University Environmental Health and Safety Division and they basically bought up points about various different types of let’s say items that heat up and help with ceramics.  

So specifically with kilns, I’m going to highlight certain things.  Firing temperatures in the kiln can vary from as low as 1,300 Fahrenheit to up to 2372 Fahrenheit for stoneware, 2642 Fahrenheit for porcelains.  Above it, fuel fired kilns heated by burning gas, oil, wood, coal, charcoal other materials propane gas, natural gas is most used.  These fuels produce carbon monoxide and other combustion gases.  

If we go a little bit further down, there’s a considerable list of hazards and such.  The first one I’ll identify:  chlorine, fluorine, sulfur dioxide, nitrogen dioxide, ozone highly toxic by inhalation.  

If anybody needs this information, I can send it to you and I do apologize for being so stark; especially to our neighbors down the hill from us.  

Now, if anybody remembers, this is Charles Eccher Park.  Now if this kiln was in the middle of an open field it probably wouldn’t be a problem because there is no foliage that could catch fire or anything like that.  But, the problem is that this is essentially, I don’t know the exact location of where our neighbors are looking to put this, but this is basically where it would go.  So we are up at the top of this hill  here and you see you just have a lot of foliage and it’s just the way that we look at it is, it’s something that there’s just a .01% chance of something happening – safety first; that’s the way I look at it.  

Those are my comments.
Chairman Wright:  Thank you.  I am sorry.  Does anybody else in the public have additional input?

	Gary Raffa 
	Roxie Raffa
	60 East Main Street 
	Stony Point, New York

Mr. Raffa:  We are directly up behind them.  My concerns are just as I had stated in other meetings just the off gases that come from it and the temperatures and the flame that shoots out the top of that thing.  If all the leaves on this hill catch, half the Town is going.  I don’t want to be the bad neighbor, but I don’t think that’s the right place to do that on the edge of a hill with all the dry leaves and such.  

That is all.

Chairman Wright:  Okay, thank you.  Anybody else?  Any other public input?    Mr. Anastos, do you just want to have any final comments.

Mr. Anastos:  Not really.  I don’t…I respect my neighbors concerns.  In regard to toxic gases, you look up the toxic gases that are burned when you light fire in your fireplace it’s going to list the same things.  Toxic gases are produced by everything like that; including carbon monoxide and so on and so forth.  It makes it sound very scary, but it’s not necessarily the case.  

In terms of the fire hazard I can understand that.  All I can say is we promised to be very responsible and the location we picked out for the kiln has no over hanging trees.  It’s not underneath any foliage.  We had it marked out, I think it’s still marked out, and you can see it from up above where we selected the location.  

Chairman Wright:  Thank you very much.  

Ms. Kivlehan:  Tom, Ed Keegan would like to say something.

Mr. Keegan:  Just based on what Dave has said about bringing it back to the original meeting with the definition of the Building Inspector and I can’t in any way understand how this is customary.  We have nine (9) kilns in a couple of hundred miles.  So it’s not customary in any way and I think, honestly, if you are serious you have to understand it does represent a clear and present danger to the surrounding area.  So that is my input.  But, I don’t see how this is a customary use.  Thank you.

Chairman Wright:  Thank you Mr. Keegan.  Anybody else?  

Mr. Lynch:  I’m not seeing how it’s a customary use on that and I just also that it falls under the kiln…based on the size.  Pete, how large is this kiln were you thinking of building based on what…cause I have some information that I looked up on kilns and other areas just to see and it came up and your kiln that you are proposing to build seems substantially larger than what a kiln up in the Town of Kingston.  How many…your kiln that your plans were…I’m estimating that it’s almost like 10 feet long.

Mr. Anastos:  Yes.  That’s not very large for a wood kiln  It’s about 10’ long by about 4 ½ ‘ wide.  

Mr. Lynch:  Because based on that a much smaller kiln up in the Town of Kingston had to get a special permit for them to go ahead with theirs’s.  So it really doesn’t even fall underneath an accessory use nor even a use permit.  So I’m just thinking before you go ahead and put your application forward on a use permit you are really throwing money away basically to go down that route.  Where the Town of Kingston had…their whole kiln was 6 cubic feet.

Mr. Anastos:  A wood kiln; I don’t think so.  

Mr. Lynch:  In the Town of Kingston.  No, no.  This is just looking up kilns in general.  Trying to give you a board aspect on trying to get it.  So a wood kiln that you are building here is going to be much larger.  That’s what I thought.  So the accessory use it doesn’t fall into as an accessory in my eyes.

Mr. McCartney:  I think what…I’ve seen that Kingston Code section.  I think what you are saying is like in Kingston they have a special Code section that permits a kiln up to 6 cubic feet as permitted under home occupation.  So their basically…they view it as if it is 6 cubic feet or less then it is essentially an accessory use per that Code; for whatever that maybe worth.  I think that is what you mean by that; right?

Mr. Lynch:  Right.

Mr. McCartney:  Is that what you were looking at; that 6 cubic feet?

Mr. Lynch:  Yes, yes.  You put it much better than I do.

Mr. McCartney:  Okay.

Chairman Wright:  Any other input?

	(no response)

Chairman Wright:  Well Mr. Anastos let me tell you, you’ve been very cooperative, and you’ve given us everything we wanted.  I am not sure we are going to get you where you want to be, but I did want to extend that you’ve done…you’ve really reached out and tried very hard to give us all the data that we required, and I want to thank you for that.

Mr. Anastos:  Thank you, I appreciate your time and consideration.

Chairman Wright:  With that I will…

Mr. McCartney:  I notice atleast one (1) or two (2) other people that I see here.  I don’t know if they wanted to speak or not before we move forward.  I see there is Glen Pinos, George’s i-pad and somebody named Randy and Robert Lamanna.

Chairman Wright:  Anybody else have any input?  Go ahead.

Unidentified Male:  Can you hear me?

Chairman Wright:  Yes.

Unidentified Male:  I didn’t have input on that.  I’m basically…I was seeking a permit for use of variance, but I was a little miss acknowledged how the process goes because I’ve never done this and from the look of this it seems like this Zoom meeting is for people that already have applications already.

Chairman Wright:  Yes.

Unidentified Male:  I didn’t know that.  I am sorry.  That’s why…I just looked online…Z.B.A. and this is what they gave me.  I was attending this thing just made me basically acknowledging me that I have to submit an application and then go from there.  As application wise, who do I submit it to?  Do I submit it to Kathleen?

Chairman Wright:  Yes, Kathy you just want to give him some…well if you call the Town tomorrow at 786-2716…

Unidentified Male:  The Town…let me write it down.  You said 845…

Ms. Kivlehan:  845-786-2716, ext. 104.  Okay.

Unidentified Male:  845-786-2716, ext. 104 and then you also said that sometimes, I was hearing Mr. Tom Wright say that sometimes you need an attorney to fill out that application to do it correctly.

Chairman Wright:  No, what I was saying is that these use variances have substantial thresholds and you’d probably be well advised to have an attorney kind of assist you on that one.  

Unidentified Male:  I think that’s the route I am going to take because mine does sound a little complicated.  So thank you for that.

Ms. Kivlehan:  What’s your application for?

Unidentified Male:  A use variance?

Ms. Kivlehan:  For what?

Unidentified Male:  I want to…I have…I was given a notice of violation and I wanted to appeal this and do a use variance.  I basically have property and I want to use it so I can park my work vehicles there.

Ms. Kivlehan:  Why don’t you just call me tomorrow and I will send you in the right direction.

Unidentified Male:  Okay, thank you so  much.

Chairman Wright:  Any comments from anybody else?

Mr. McCartney:  George’s i-pad, Randy, or Robert LaManna?

	Robert LaManna
	52 East Main Street
	Stony Point, New York

Mr. LaManna:  I also have concerns with the kiln as well.  So I am just observing and just seeing how things are going to check-out.

Chairman Wright:  Anybody else?  

	(no response)

Chairman Wright:  If there’s nobody else, I’ll take a motion to close the Public Hearing unless Mr. McCartney you have any other thoughts.

Mr. McCartney:  No, I don’t have any other thoughts.  Just want to make sure…again I just saw two (2) more people – George’s i-pad and Randy in case they want to be heard.  Just now would be the time – speak now or forever hold your peace; George’s i-pad and Randy.  Okay, that’s it.

Chairman Wright:  I will take a motion to close the Public Hearing.

***MOTION:  Mr. Anginoli made a motion to close the Public Hearing; seconded by Mr. Strieter.  All in favor; the motion was carried.

Chairman Wright:  Any other business?  Kathy, did I miss anything else or is that it?

Ms. Kivlehan:  No, that is it.

Chairman Wright:  Well thank you for attending everybody.  It was a good productive meeting, and we will see you on the 11th for a site visit and the next meeting is April 15, 2021.  I’ll take a motion to close the meeting.

***MOTION:  Mr. Anginoli made a motion to adjourn the meeting of March 18, 2021; seconded by Mr. Gazzola.  All in favor; the motion was carried.

						Respectfully submitted,

						Kathleen Kivlehan
						Secretary
						Zoning Board of Appeals
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